
M E M O R A N D U M 

TO: Kelli Hammer Levy, Director, Public Works Department 

FROM:    John Bishop, Coastal Mgmt. Coordinator, Public Works Department 

SUBJECT: Grant Application for Sand Key Beach Nourishment 

DATE: May 23, 2025  

Public Works Coastal Management Section requests permission to apply to Florida 
Department of Environmental Protection’s Beach Funding Assistance Program for 
approximately $44 million dollars to supplement the previously awarded $10,081,573 that 
was received from FDEM.  This funding will help to offset the additional County’s costs for 
this project and are inline with the County’s Strategic Plan Priorities.

Approved: 
______________________________________ 

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT
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